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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 01 
THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) AND RESPONSES ARE HEREBY 

INCORPORATED BY THIS AMENDMENT INTO THE RFP SOLICITATION. 
 
2. THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS REMAINS THE SAME, 8 

FEBRUARY 2016 AT  3:00 PM EASTERN. 
 

3. THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
4. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) –N40085-16-R-0309   IDIQ Environmental Abatement Services 
NSAP & PNBC  
 
 

1. Is this upcoming Solicitation a renewal contract for an expiring contract?   If it is who is the prime on the 
current contract? 
RESPONSE – This is a new requirement, there is NO Incumbent. 
  
 

2. I noticed that an unrestricted IDIQ procurement is out for environmental abatement at NSA Philadelphia.  I 
was curious whether the Total Small Business set aside, N4008515R750, similar service procurement out 
last summer was ever awarded.  If so, could you direct me to the award details? 
RESPONSE – No Award was issued for RFP N4008515R7510, no proposals were received. 
 
 

3. After reading all posted documents on neco.navy.mil related to this project, I am not seeing a scope of work 
to give us the specifications to create the bid.  
RESPONSE – There is no specific work at this time. This is a solicitation to obtain the services contractor 
for a five year period. The specific jobs will be issued as SRO work orders when they are required. The 
prices developed from this solicitation will provide the basis for ordering work for specific jobs. 
 
 

4. Document N40085/N4008516R0309J-0200000-06_IDIQ_16-R-0309_ELINS.pdf 
<https://www.neco.navy.mil/upload/N40085/N4008516R0309J-0200000-06_IDIQ_16-R-
0309_ELINS.pdf>  is the only place I see radon Analysis and Reports listed as the ELIN Catalog number 
E729. 
RESPONSE – Please see Attachment J-1800000-14 for additional information for Radon work.  
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5. Can you please provide us with an executable {Excel} line item CLIN price sheet Exhibit A for us to be 
able to fill in. 
RESPONSE – Yes, it is attached. 
 
 

6. Current you  have a “Pre cleaning” line item A700. But there is no “Containment” line item. 
{Containments are required during abatement work} The Abatement portion of the line items has 
“abatement” cost required but no containment cost are included. To trying to apply containment cost to the 
abatement line items will not work due to the different site conditions. Are we to use line item A700 to 
apply the cost of construction of our containments {Poly, negative air, labor, decon etc.}? If not we ask that 
you consider including a separate line item for Containments. 
RESPONSE – ELINs 712 and 713 shall be used to cover these costs. 
 
 

7. Will there be any instances where we would have to work above 15 feet? If so can you please include a line 
item for Additional cost for Working Heights between 15’- 30’ for each type of work? 
RESPONSE – ELINs 712 and 713 shall be used to cover these costs. 
 
 

8. Line Item A706. In the event there are multiple layers of floor tile will we multiply the line item price for 
each layer at the time of work? Or will you consider adding a line item for “Additional Layers of floor tile”. 
RESPONSE – This should have been determined prior to the job being issued. If there are two layers of 
asbestos floor tiles then the Contractor shall double the SF for that project. 
 
 

9. There is no There is no transportation line item. Currently line items have us include disposal but not 
transportation. Will the government be providing containers for the asbestos waste to be disposed? If not 
can you please include a line item for Waste Transportation. 
RESPONSE – The Contractor shall provide all containers and transportation for the disposal of 
contaminated materials. These costs shall be incorporated into each individual line items as required. 
 
 

10. There is no line item for landfill. Will the government be providing the landfill for the asbestos waste? Or 
will the government pay the landfill cost direct? If not can you please include a landfill line item. 
RESPONSE – No, the Government will not be providing a landfill. No, the Government will not be paying 
the cost directly. The Contractor shall include the cost of disposal with each line item. The Government 
will require a bill of lading for each disposal from the certified disposal site. 
 
 

11. Air monitoring. Will the government be providing the 3rd party air monitoring? If not can you please 
include a per day line item for 3rd Party Air Monitoring. 
RESPONSE – Yes, the Government will be providing Third Party Air Monitoring services via a separate 
contract. 
    

END OF RFI 
 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


